SEYMOUR COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Official Minutes

Board of Education Regular Seymour Board Room

Monday, November 18th, 2024; 6:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER: President Jones called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sarah Jones, Moriah Liggett, Whitney Hornaday, Drew Power, & Trevor Sherrard

MEMBERS ABSENT:

AGENDA APPROVAL: Motion by Drew Power, second by Trevor Sherrard to approve the amended agenda as presented. All Ayes. Motion carried.

MINUTES APPROVAL: Motion by Drew Power, second by Trevor Sherrard to approve the October 22nd, 2024 minutes be approved as presented. All Ayes. Motion carried. Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Whitney Hornaday to approve the October 28th, 2024 special board meeting minutes. All Ayes. Motion carried.

BILLS APPROVAL: Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Missy Liggett to approve the November bills with Drew Power abstaining from Lockridge as presented. All Ayes. Motion carried.

OPEN ENROLLMENT: No open enrollment applications at this time.

RESIGNATIONS: No resignations at this time.

CONTRACTS:

Motion by Whitney Hornaday, second by Drew Power, to approve the Contract for Julie Carr as the schools Librarian. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Missy Liggett, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve the Contract for Bryson Dinwiddie for Junior High Girls Basketball Coach. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Drew Power, to approve the Letter of Assignment for Susan Bragga as an instructional associate. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Whitney Hornaday, second by Drew Power, to approve the Letter of Assignment for Karen Hughes as an instructional associate. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Whitney Hornaday, to approve the Letter of Assignment for Ellie Lancaster as an instructional associate. All Ayes. Motion carried

Motion by Drew Power, second by Whitney Hornaday, to approve the Extended Contract for Shelby Banks for Guidance. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Missy Liggett, to approve the Letter of Assignment for Madison Sulser as Daycare Associate. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Missy Liggett, to approve the Letter of Assignment to Anna Fordyce as Daycare Associate. All Ayes. Motion carried.

ACTION ITEMS:

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Drew Power, to limit the distance of allowable travel for current and future Senior Trips to be limited to 10 hours or less. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Drew Power, second by Trevor Sherrard, to the Allowable Growth amounts as presented to the board. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Whitney Hornaday, for the reimbursement of person lunch account funds to Mr. Westphal. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Missy Liggett, for the reimbursement of personal lunch account funds to Ms. Lund. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Drew Power, to approve the Senior Class Fundraiser for Blanket Ladders. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Whitney Hornaday, to approve the Senior Class Fundraiser of Cookies. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Drew Power, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve the Senior Class T.V. Raffle Fundraiser. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Drew Power, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve the Senior Class Fundraiser of Medow Farms Candles. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Missy Liggett, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve the Freshmen Class Fundraiser for Chuck-a-Duck. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Drew Power, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve the FFA Group Fundraiser at the Vendor Fair. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Whitney Hornaday, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve Mr. Hinners 3D Printing and Plasma Cutting Fundraiser. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Missy Liggett, to approve the 7th-12th Grade Science Club Fundraiser with Pizza Hut. All Ayes. Motion carried.

IMPORTANT DATES:

November 21st, 2024 – Work Session all day at the Iowa Association of School Boards Conference held in Des Moines.

December 18th, 2024 – Next Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 pm.

December 18th, 2024 - Board Officer Elections

January 6th, 2024 – Next CSIAC Meeting at 6:00 pm.

MEETING ADJOURNED: Motion Missy Liggett, second by Whitney Hornaday that the meeting be adjourned at 9:26 PM. All Ayes. Motion carried.

The next regular meeting will be the third Monday of the month at 6:30 PM unless posted otherwise.

President, Board of Education	Secretary, Board of Education	Date
These minutes are written as reco	rded by the Board Secretary and su	bject to approval at the next regular
board meeting. Corrie Wray, Boar	d Secretary/ Treasurer.	